

From: Ken Littell

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 19, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0467-EX-ST-2017

Message:

Good morning,

I am following up as I have not received a response from you on my last comment and today was supposed to be the day that the testing was to be performed. I submitted the information for the 2 items that were needed and as far as the FAA, MAG, and AFTRCC items, I said those bands could be left off the grant and we don't need to test at those frequencies. Other RF Immunity testing has been approved for this with those bands notched out and there wasn't an issue, so I am not sure the status on this.

Ken Littell
Director of EMC & Wireless Operations
klittell@f2labs.com